
4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~gkme~c -

,1
M$Atof*3m

PubUo bootds
Wress

- ~ '

- ~wqps - ~Ip
0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASO4W4GTOt4. DC J.*J

September is~ iii~

~m w&r mmp~-
VituiRiS Whitted
~C, Docket

Philcuesa Srqoks
AocounttDg ?echnician

~L ~
h*~nt Deteraiatia for 3usd. Received

*oeutl~ received ~'

AWUWWU@ ~Ud@hSdeflY #IWtW4WSWW*thet
V.. fo the ec@~s~tM which
it shouZd be deposited, sad the flux number sad aa.

~

Philomena Irooks
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OGCD Docket

20J616eference to the above ch,,* the n~er in the amount of$ _________ and in the name of
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op.. . a n cated below:

ludget Clearing Account (OGC), 95V3S75.lG

xx Civil Penalties Account, 95.1099.160
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31. 1991 (Attachment 2). AWpe~41l
Cmmi~tee on Au9ust 20. 19,1 tMto~at )J.

0. Sep*~..r 17. Iifl, the s~1y.I~s Pi~~
r t@l@pbWG the '

~'3A~) anal t ~~ww~ui. ~
a.ikln. *ttd that the Coent ttee' a a ~.ru0~
coatact~ the Commission to ciplain that the Cinittee bad
lot of problems with the new regulations. Nt. Rpti
indicated that the committee would send the lfll NId-Ve
aeport that day (Attachment 4~.

On September 2 ~ 19,1 the C~ttt Ei~.e 44he ~
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All reports except 1991 Year ~md aa6' I.~ Apr41 Qp*terly W~QWtR are
Ending Cash-On-Band as of 3/)~/9~z *)$37

0 Outstanding debts oved th the coma~ttee as of 3/31/92: $0
Outstanding debts owed by the committee as 3/31/92: $24,596
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#it~ tmt previouSly goported) thint
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.*t&s~ b Pe.l4U label from the eavlp
~wgw,. bwrto.. should be made em the I

Ceomitteos Wi their reporting aehedule (for
from ~""~~m.thly) must notify the ciss

they file t r the meat report due
their current reporting s *. Cemittees may change their
filing frequencies no more than once per calendar year.

OF POLITICAL COSRST335 £33 i35PON5I5L3 703 FILTOG LW

UPORT3 Ow ?1N3. FAIWRI y so so IS SUIJEC? TO 3NPO3CISIN?
ACTION. CONRIT?335 FILING ILLIGISLI REPORTS 03 USING NON-FEC
FOURS WILL 53 REQUIRED TO REVILE.

*The period begins with the close of the last report filed by the
committee. If the committee has filed no previous reports the
period begins vith the date of the committees first activity

**Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be pestmar&

~!limg mailing dateD otherwise, they must be received by the
date.
VS. INVOtAP. 061K. *O@/424-S5SO or 3@2/176a533
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1*1.4 with
equlvelest stat. olIleer see 11 CI'S 66

~nt4iew1r with

of th

Inretar~ of Slate or
an.. 3*6.4).

Aliheegh the CnmIssiga as, ia*tS*t or legal
onfercesest aetles *OSCO~SiS? this matter ~'owr prem$ respesse
sad a letter @1 euplassUes v 11 he takes Late eeesld.rati.in.

If yes have any r*. t5* ~3ease eeata.t Seaseth hvls em
etar tell-free avaber 60,) 434. 1 * Our lesal asaber is 43631
3744400.
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Reports Laslysis Ilvisles
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MTEa 5eptem~er 17. 1~2

SDJI C7#): ghte.1n~ i~ mi.~.ar keport

- Z Contacted Robert lending, Chai~an of tue Rhoe Island Republican
Party. Mr. Randin~ stated that the ~ommitteq~* attwney should have con-
tacted Re CS to Vh~ the report vs. late Mr. Rendine eaplained the the
committee had a lot "of problem. with the nev al1o~tion lava. H. Stated
he would sent the report today
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Ws*$Aq on, R.C. ~@443

nav inma& cou~s'a uinwoaw'
U& Dt.ftal: #*~3UV~OS
Staft maker: RIchard Vun~nick

30USd: ZIWuU~LLT 4SWP

MSICSSWs Ike 3hO~4s1ma4 *tat. Central Committee and
Robert GJAb.~, lweaswr*r

~am.uvau? S*AW5135u £ 4)4(e)(4)(A)(iv)
14.5tc)(2)(i)(A)

* ~ ~ m~~*9
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accor4aa~

failure of the Rhode Island Republican State Central

Committee and Robert Goldberg, as treasurer ('Respondents"),

to file the 1991 Rid-Year Report vithin 30 days from the date
O~b

of the Non-Viler notices.

II. FACTUAL AMD LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on the Factual and Legal Analysis (see Attachment

2), this Office recommends the Commission find reason to

believe the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iv)
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Iv. _ -- - as
1. Open a'~.
2 .?tud re*sou to believe that the Rhode Island

U. l~~~ee and Robert
ndenter into ~ to

a probable

S.

S.aVv~*W II.~ .bI*
Qseet1 eousel

5?:
Date

Attachments
1. Referral Materials
2. Factual and Legal Analysis
3. Proposed conciliation agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 2O*i

TO: ~.&wauucs N * RL3
PRON: GS3IIRAL C003531

uAauoazu w.u~.op /DOIINA ROAdcoamzse:ow escsuaa#
JUNE 5. 1992

RAD R8tIRRAI *339-OR - flEE? G~33AL COUNSEL' S REPOR? ~

*AT3~,mKE~, 1992.

Whe .bw.ptt.*.4 4o~ghet ws o&~ov1at$ to the

Cointsei~.u ~ WUPWAE Jt~VII 3. 1992 at lltOO&A.

Objection(s) hev been reocived from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens __________

Commissioner Elliott __________

Commissioner NcDonald

Commissioner RcGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed

Please notify us who will represent your Division before

for TUES., JUNE 16, 1992

xxx

the Commission on this matter.

- ~

on the meeting agenda

~v)

In

0
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RUFORI TUK FIDIRAL 3LEC'NZOU CORNISSION

Zn the Ratter of

The Rhode Zeland State Central
Coittee and Robert Goldberg1
Treasurer

* WY

f.* ,#~*

MD Referral
#923 V-OS

CURT! ricanon

I. Rsv~orie V. ~a, recording secretary tor the

?~:al 31.Um Cint..tti eaeuuttve session en Jane 16.

19*2D do heteby certify that the Commluin de~ded by a

vote of 6..O to take the following actions with respect to

lAD Referral #9237-OS:

1. OpenaRul.

2. Find reason to believe that the Rhode
Island Republican State Central Committee
and Robert Goldberg, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iv), and
enter into conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe.

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis
as recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated June 2, 1992.

(continued)
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le4eral UI.etloe Oe~ssLscetttg1@.ti~ £e. mao m.tetrel
*flaW'sW

June 16, 1992

4. Approve the concIlIation egreemeat asre@ommuuded in the General Counsel a
report ated June 2, 1993.

Page 2

Com~issioe:. Likens, Ilhi@tt. N@Oaeld, Rcarr~,
Potter, and Ybmse yet~4 affirmatiw*Iy for then dsc4s4~o.

I
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(~4J

0

Attest:

cretary of the Coinuission

In
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Rhode Island
Robert oldb4
29 College E~
Warwick, RI 4

Dear Kr. Gol~

~fl Oft Jus.
that there 4i
Republisee WI
as treasurer,
provision of

C~4 amended ('thi
formed a basl
your informat

0 Under tli
that no actic
as treasurer.

C) that you beli
consideration
to the Genera
receipt of th
be submitted

In the a
demonstrating
the Committee
probable caus
proceed with

In order
Commission ha
negotiations
agreement in
probable caus
agreement the

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHR4GTOW. D.C. ZW3

June 25, 1992

Republican State Central Committee
mrg, as treasurer
Lii ?ark
~28S6

RE: RUE 3546

Ibergi

1,,ZUZ. the Federal. Ueetto~i commission found
i reason to believe tbat tbe Rhode Xsiand
ate Central Coamittet ("Ceubittee') and you,
vio2Rated 2 U.S.C. S 4S4(C)(4)(A)(iv), a
the Federal Blectiou Campaign Act of 1971. as
Act). The Factual and Legal Analysis, which

.s for the Commissions finding, is attached for
ion.

is Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
in should be taken against the Committee and you,

You may submit any factual or legal materials
eve are relevant to the Commission's
of this matter. Please submit such materials

.1 Counsel's Office within 15 days of your
is letter. Where appropriate, statements should
under oath.

bsence of any additional information
that no further action should be taken against
and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
e to believe that a violation has occurred and
conciliation.

to expedite the resolution of this matter, the
s also decided to offer to enter into
directed towards reaching a conciliation
settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
e to believe. Enclosed is a conciliation
t the Commission has approved.

~k..



Robert Goldberg. treasurer
Page 2

Ef you are Laterested in~g~di tia~ the resolution of
this matter by ~rsuin, prepr cause conciliation and if
you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement.
please sign a4 returS the agreement, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission. Zn light of the fact that
conciliation aeptiations. prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you
should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. aeqwests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the idWe date of the reponse and specific good cause
must be demosgtgated. Zn addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

N. fy~ $*~4 to be repraseated by counsel in tI4s
matter, $~ainb ~r~is the Co~i*inieR by completiIb~ the
ew~elteed ~atime the same, dft..s. saG t.lephes4 s~imber
ot suck ~aG methoni sing such counsel to remat,, say
notiftcat* *~Ai~*~ ether commusicatioss from the Commisetem.

This matter will remain confideMial in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SI 437g(a)(4)(5) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

0 For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
possible violations of the Act. If you have any questions,
please contact Richard Vuernick, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

oa~. ~

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures 4
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
Conciliation Agreement

-~ -~



F3~RAL 3L3CWU c@smizsszou
VACUAL AND L3GAL MfALTSZS RUN: 3546

uswouoms, Rhode Island flepublican State Central committee
and Robert Goldberg. as treasurer

This matter vas initiated by the Commission in the

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. The

Rhode Island Republican St*t* Central Committee ('Cmittee)

failed to timely £il* the 1912 Rid Tear Report.

On Aupast 20. 1,91, a Nonuilef notice was eaRt to the

04 Committee for failure to file the 1991 Rid Tear Rep~t. On
~44September 27. 1911. the Committee filad the 1911 Rid Tear

Report. The Committee has since filed timely reports.

According to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iv). in
o non-election years all political committees other than

authorized committees of a candidate shall file a mid year

report which shall be filed no later than July 31.

The Committee filed the Mid Year Report on September

27, 1991, 58 days late. Therefore, there is reason to

believe the Rhode Island Republican State Central Committee

and Robert Goldberg, as treasurer, violated 2 u.S.c.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(iv).
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August iS. 1992

Ur. Rioh.~4 Vnewni~
1ewal Bieottaa c~L..i.

~ Telefag t~a ZflsuZlt3923

seat k. lV~!R~4a

Uew ~yg~s~oa
tIme ,~ta& * es.2s11*.. th~1 ~oE ~tmbuw~t t tIme"7.
*Imet NId~ee1 ISu~ *s eating as

£1 ~ have any qu.tloee, pleas. ooeaot me.

0
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0
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cosh~s.:ou
Km the Ratter of )
Rho4e Zelead Repmblicaa State ) flUX 3546Central Cmittse and )Robert Goliberip, as treaurer

GN3UAL COWSUL' 5 33103?

I. SACIGROURD

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been siaed
~ by Peter Narra, lucutive Ditector of the Rhode Island Republican

Patty.
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U.

1. Aoeptui. attached coocili*t±oa agreement vith
the 3he* Zalsad Republican St~t@ Central Committee
and Robett Gldberg, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letter.

LR~rence N. Noble
*eaeral Counsel

ITt

Attachneat
C@nciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Richard Vuernick
0

0

C~J



siV@R3~Wi Vui~t WtSCW cmitsti

Zn the Uatt*# @2 )
I

Rhode island tepublican stat. ) MUM 3549
Ce*trel Coemittee sad )
Robert Goldberg, as treasarer.

I, MSij@ti@ W. ~ ROfl~tAt7 @2 the ftSt&1 SlectiOn

C@L*SLQR, 4 hereby C@rttfy *ait on A.9~*t 19 * 199*. the

~ ~ hr.~. w.t~ ~* t~ th* the £O1Z~4~
-4

~

4
~ ~V' -

aobert Qoldberg. *~ tr.~w*t. **
0% reSDded in the General- Couaael' s

Report dated Auguet 13, 1992.
2. Close the Lii..

3. Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated August 13, 1992.

Commissioners Illiott. McDonald. Potter and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Likens

and RcGarry did not cast votes.

Attest:

iteceived ~n the Secretariat: ?kurs.. August 13, 1993 4:05 p.m.
cimleted to the Commission: Fri.. August 14. 2993 12:00 p.m.
Dw~irn for votei wed., august 19. 1)92 4:00 p.m.



lEDIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

C
A~zqust 26, 1,92

33: NUt 3546
Uhode IsZapd Rsp~blican State

3obe~t ~ as treaau~er.

Dear Er K*hwg
Cu Awpust It, 1)92. the Nieral U~ct~ou ~mmAionaccepted the signed conciliation ag:eas.~t aud c~'4l penaltyN submitted on your behalf in settlement of a violation of

2 U.S.C. 434 (a)(4)(iv), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ('the Act'). Accordingly,

o th. file has been closed in this matter.
The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)no longer apply and this matter is now public. Zn addition,Q although the complete file must be placed on the public

record within 30 days. this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commissions vote. If you vish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the publicrecord, please do so as soon as possible. While the file may
be placed on the public record before receiving youradditional materials, any permissible submissions will be
added to the public record upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without
the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(s). The enclosed conciliation
agreement, however, will become a part of the public record.



Rihael P. Rehew
P.,.,

viii fiadacoj1 of the fully executed@aScili*t$ ateueat for las. Please mote thet theotwil p.a~tw * 4ue within 30 days of the conciliation

etfective date. U ~ou have any questions,cost~aot ne at (202) 219-3 0.

Jonathan a. Sernatein
A~istant General Counsel

7'
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SEVORI TUE FEDERAL 3LKCUOW CORN! 55103

In the Ratter of )
)Rh@de hslasd Republican State ) NUR 3548

Central Committee and Robert )
Goldberg, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREUNUS?

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission ('Commission) pursuant to information ascertained

in the nermal course of carrying out its supervisory

re.p.s.ibi~iti... The !.d~ral Election C~mission

(~Cggs1~Aou') fousi ~eae@a to believe that the Rhode Island

Republican ttate Cent*l Committee aa4 Robert Goldberg as
treasurer ('Respondents') violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A)(iv).

303, TUEREFORE, the Commission and the Reapondent(s),

0 having participated in informal methods of conciliation,

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby
0

agree as follows:
(NI

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with t~

Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

'/,~



1. The Rhode Island Republican State Central Committee is 
a

p@1itic~l @ommittee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4).

2. Robert Goldberg is the treasurer of the Rhode island

Republican State Central Committee.

3. According to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iV), all political

committees other than authoriled committees of a candidate 
shall,

in non-election years tile a Rid Year report which shall be filed

no later than July 31.

4. On September 27, 1991. Respondents filed a Rid Year

Report IS days late. discl@sin~ $59,326 in receipts and $60,245 La

0 di.brSRtS.

0 V. Re~eRG@Rt filed a Kid Year Report late, in violation of

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iV).

vi. Respondents vill pay a civil penalty to the Federal

ilection Commission in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars0
($2,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein

0% or on its own motion, may review compliance with this 
agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any 
requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil 
action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

VIII. ?his agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

ix. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the



ee# tinplem

4~te

notify

Cmt4~.

X. Ibis Cenollietion Agremnt cenetitutes the entire

egreemeat betv.s the parties on the matters raised herein, and m

other *ttmat, promise, or agreement, either vritten or oral,

.a* by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

ooatalae in this written agreement shall be enforceabl..

I ~ ~bS ~w~s
I

0~
r

Au@tate General Counsel

FOR ?N3 RISPONDINTS

/

M'~Af~122L t

Date

0

0
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